PL 657
Status: U

Returmn-Path: <mike @mikewoodconsulting.com:>
Received: from wybron.com ([216.150.222.226])
by pickering.mail.mindspring.net (EarthLink SMTP Server) with ESMTP id 1bZKRM5BQ3NI3p20
for <kruling_esta@mindspring.com>; Tue, 24 Aug 2004 19:38:14 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from [216.150.222.131] (HELO bruce.wybron.com)
by wybron.com (CommuniGate Pro SMTP 4.1.8)
with ESMTP id 563758 for kruling_esta@mindspring.com; Tue, 24 Aug 2004 17:55:13 -0600
Received: from outbound.mailhop.org (mailnull@outbound.mailhop.org [63.208.196.171))
by bruce.wybron.com (SGI-8.9.3/8.9.3) with ESMTP id RAA61541
for <kruling@esta.org>; Tue, 24 Aug 2004 17:55:13 -0600 (MDT)
Received: from cs679183-125.austin.rr.com ([67.9.183.125] helo=mikewoodconsulting.com)
by outbound.mailhop.org with asmtp (TLSv1:DES-CBC3-SHA:168)
(Exim 4.20)
id 1Bzkrl-000FoB-0g
for kruling@esta.org; Tue, 24 Aug 2004 19:38:13 -0400
From: "Mike Wood" <mike @ mikewoodconsulting.com>
To: "Karl G. Ruling" <kruling@esta.org>
Date: Tue, 24 Aug 2004 18:38:02 -0500
MIME-Version: 1.0
Subject: (Fwd) Statement to ESTA regarding RDM and ACN
Message-ID: <412B8B0A.6345.2614A95@mikewoodconsulting.com>
Priority: normal
X-mailer: Pegasus Mail for Windows (4.21c)
Content-type: text/plain; charset=US-ASCI|
Content-transfer-encoding: 7BIT
Content-description: Mail message body
X-Mail-Handler: MailHop Outbound by DynDNS.org
X-Originating-IP: 67.9.183.125
X-Report-Abuse-To: abuse@dyndns.org (see http://www.mailhop.org/outbound/abuse.html for abuse reporting informati
X-MHO-User: mikewood
X-ELNK-AV: 0
X-PMFLAGS: 34078848 0 1 P3PBHM36.CNM

Karl,
Here is the official statement from HES regarding E1.17 and E1.20

Mike

Mike,

The following statement has been approved by High End Systems for
immediate
release to ESTA 8/24/2004

Kind regards,
Richard Belliveau

High End Systems (HES) agrees to make available any protected
intellectual property it owns that is necessary for the implementation of
the E1.17 or E1.20 protocols (generally known as ACN and RDM) to
applicants under reasonable terms and conditions that are free of any
unfair discrimination. Royalty rates may vary depending on market
conditions.




Any license issued would be for the use of only that intellectual property
that is necessary in order to implement E1.17 (ACN) or E1.20 (RDM).
Additionally the licensed use of HES's intellectual property is limited

solely to the implementation of E1.17 (ACN) and E1.20 (RDM) and for no
other application.

HES intends to contribute a percentage of royalties earned through these
licenses to ESTA for the benefit of the Technical Standards Program and
its service in producing standards that better the industry.

Requests for licensing should be sent to Richard Belliveau, CTO at the
above address.

------= End of forwarded message =-==---
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